Mastercreation TFS

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Sent: 28 December 2023 13:09

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey; Stephen P; Jogeswar Sahu; Sonali Dhadve

Subject: RE: Vendor Registration - COMMERCIAL KITCHEN DESIGNERS
Attachments: CKD GST certificate.pdf, CKD Cancelled Cheque.pdf; Pan card Amit.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,

Kindly update if vendor is unblocked.

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Sarvesh Patil

Sent: 22 December 2023 12:30

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Vendor Registration - COMMERCIAL KITCHEN DESIGNERS

Dear Omkar,
Please find enclosed documents for COMMERCIAL KITCHEN DESIGNERS.

CIN & MSME not applicable

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Amit Kharkar <amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net>

Sent: 22 December 2023 12:28

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Vendor Registration - COMMERCIAL KITCHEN DESIGNERS

1)  Copy of PAN Card

2)  Copy of GST registration certificate



3)  Copy of cancelled cheque Attached
4)  Copy of Udyam MSME Certificate (If not Applicable, please specify accordingly) . Not Applicable

5)  Copy of CIN certificate(mention accordingly Applicable or not) Not Applicable

Warm Regards
Amit Kharkar | Principal Consultant
9920141007

Commercial Kitchen Designers.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The information transmitted in this e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or proprietary
material; interception, dissemination or use of this information by others is prohibited by law. It is also the recipient’s responsibility to ensure that
this e-mail and any attachments are free of any virus or other defect that might negatively affect a recipient’s computer system, and no
responsibility is accepted by the sender for loss or damage in the event such a virus or defect exists.

On Fri, Dec 22, 2023 at 12:18 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote:

Hi Mr. Amit,

Could you please send the documents to proceed further with the vendor registration.

1) Copy of PAN Card

2)  Copy of GST registration certificate < if not registered, declaration on company letterhead with
stamp & seal>

3)  Copy of cancelled cheque
4)  Copy of Udyam MSME Certificate (If not Applicable, please specify accordingly)

5)  Copy of CIN certificate(mention accordingly Applicable or not)

Thanks & Regards,



Sarvesh Patil



